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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 4, 2010 2:26 PM
To: .~ H

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: FW: Need Russians at the UN

FY| - see string below.

Will keep you posted. Johnnie is doing poihts in case.

From: Burns, William J

Sent: Saturday, December 04, 2010 2:02 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G
Subject: Fw: Need Russians at the UN

BS

From: Burns, William ]
To: 'Michael_A._McFaul|

Cc: Wells, Alice G 1.4(B)
Sent: Sat Dec 04 12:13:31 2010 1.4(D)
Subject: Re: Need Russians at the UN B1

From: McFaul, Michael A.
To: Burns, William ]
Sent: Sat Dec 04 11:50:03 2010
Subject: Re: Need Russians at the UN

Ok

From: Burns, William J <BurnsW]@state.gov>
To: McFaul, Michael A.
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Sent: Sat Dec 04 11:45:27 2010
Subject: Re: Need Russians at the UN

From: McFaul, Michael A.

To: Burns, William J
Sent: Sat Dec 04 11:39:36 2010
Subject: Re: Need Russians at the UN

From: Burns, William J <BurnsW]@state.gov>
To: McFaul, Michael A.

Sent: Sat Dec 04 11:34:12 2010

Subject: Re: Need Russians at the UN

From: McFaul, Michael A,

To: Burns, William ]
Sent: Sat Dec 04 11:19:51 2010
Subject: Fw: Need Russians at the UN

From: McFaul, Michael A.

To: Power, Samantha 1.; Geffen, Daniei A.; Etim, Linda; Gavin, Michelle D.; 'GordonPH@state.gov'
<GordonPH@state.gov>; 'RUSSELLDA@STATE.GOV' <RUSSELLDA@STATE.GOV>

Sent: Sat Dec 04 10:57:22 2010
Subject: Re: Need Russians at the UN

+Gordon and Russell
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From: Power, Samantha J.

To: Geffen, Daniel A.; Etim, Linda; Gavin, Michelle D.; McFaul, Michael A.
Sent: Sat Dec 04 10:38:51 2010

Subject: Need Russians at the UN

From: Geffen, Daniel A.

Sent: Saturday, December 04, 2010 10:32 AM
To: Power, Samantha J.

Subject: Fw: Cote d'Ivoire

o

From: Etim, Linda

To: Geffen, Daniel A.; Leavitt, William R.
Sent: Sat Dec 04 10:28:49 2010
Subject: Re: Cote d'Ivoire

Very very helpful-thanks Geffenator

From: Geffen, Daniel A.

To: Etim, Linda; Leavitt, William R,
Sent: Sat Dec 04 10:27:12 2010
Subject: Fw: Cote d'Ivoire

From: Turner, Scott <TurnerScottC@state.gov>
To: Geffen, Daniei A.

| Sent: Sat Dec 04 10:21:36 2010
Subject: Re: Cote d'Ivoire

i Waiting on edits from China-expected within the hour
We seem to have the Africans, but Russia is not moving.
Swearing in of Gbagbo will complicate things-still assessing what we can do-not promising for an outcome today, but we
keep pushing

France was reaching out to Moscow-Lavrov appears to be the one blocking

From: Geffen, Daniel A. B6
To: Turner, Scott
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Sent: Sat Dec 04 10:12:01 2010
Subject: Fw: Cote d'Ivoire

From: Etim, Linda

To: Geffen, Daniel A.

Cc: Leavitt, William R.

Sent: Sat Dec 04 09:59:30 2010
Subject: Re: Cote d'Ivoire

From: Geffen, Daniel A.

To: Etim, Linda

Sent: Sat Dec 04 09:48:02 2010
Subject: Re: Cote d'Ivoire

From: Etim, Linda

To: TurnerScottC@state.gov' <TurnerScottC@state.gov>; Geffen, Daniel A.; 'GraffC@state.gov' <GraffC@state.gov>
Sent: Sat Dec 04 08:31:10 2010

Subject: Re: Cote d'Ivoire

From: Turner, Scott <TurnerScottC@state.gov>

To: Etim, Linda; Geffen, Daniel A.; Graff, Corinne <GraffC@state.gov> B1
Sent: Sat Dec 04 08:27:13 2010 1.4(B)
Subject: Re: Cote d'Ivoire 1.4(D)
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From: Etim, Linda ‘
To: Turner, Scott; Geffen, Daniel A. Graff, Corinne B6
Sent: Sat Dec 04 07:52:35 2010
Subject: Re: Cote d'Ivoire i

From: Etim, Linda

To: TurnerScottC@state.gov' <TurnerScottC@state.gov>; Geffen, Daniel A.; 'GraffC@state.gov' <GraffC@state.gov>
Sent: Sat Dec 04 07:18:53 2010

Subject: Re: Cote d'Ivoire

- From: Turner, Scott <TurnerScottC@state.gov>

To: Etim, Linda; Geffen, Daniel A.; Graff, Corinne <GraffC@state.gov>

Sent: Sat Dec 04 02:50:19 2010

Subject: Re: Cote d'Ivoire !

From: Etim, Linda‘ \ B6
To: Geffen, Daniel A ‘ Graff, Corinne

Cc: Turner, Scott
Sent: Fri Dec 03 22:02:33 2010
Subject: RE: Cote d'Ivoire

From: Geffen, Daniel A.

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 10:01 PM
To: 'GraffC@state.gov'

Cc: TurnerScottC@state.gov'; Etim, Linda
Subject: Re: Cote d'Ivoire

From: Graff, Corinne <GraffC@state.gov>
To: Geffen, Daniel A.

Cc: Turner, Scott <TurnerScottC@state.gov>
Sent: Fri Dec 03 21:50:14 2010

Subject: Cote d'Ivoire
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Daniel.

B5

Many thanks,
‘Corinne

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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